
Sager, John E- DNR 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Sager, John E - DNR 
Monday, April 13, 2015 14:10 
'Alex Smith' 

Subject: RE: Superior Terminal Tank 1 Ring Road BRRTS ID 02-16-563577 

Alex, 

We have created an ERP site for this release . The BRRTS number is 02-16-563577. Please use the BRRTS number as 
well as "Superior Terminal Tank 1 Ring Road" when referencing this release. This release has contamination remaining 
that has concentrations of contaminants greater that the RCLs for the soil to groundwater pathway. This release will 
need to be added to the GIS Registry submittal for the facility wide ERP site once the MOAs are completed and this site 
is transferred to the Facility Wide ERP site. 

We have a spill recorded at Tank 1 that occurred on Jan 1, 2006. The BRRTS number for the closed 2006 spill is 04-16-
548608. All the closed spill files are in Rhinelander so I do not have much information on the 2006 spill. Could this 
contamination be residual contamination from that spill? 

We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 

John Sager 
Phone: {715) 392-7822 
John.sager@wisconsin.gov 

From: Alex Smith [mailto:alex.smith@enbridqe.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2015 15:52 
To: Sager, John E - DNR 
Subject: Superior Terminal Tank 1 Ring Road 

John, 

Attached is a technical memo for historical contamination encountered during the ring road excavation at Tank 
1. There is no known release or BRRTS number associated with this contamination; unfortunately it probably has 
been from years of mixer and valve releases. If you have any questions please let me know. 

Thanks, 

Alex Smith 
Environmental Analyst, LP US Environment Operations 

EN BRIDGE 
TEL: 715-398-47951 FAX: 832-325-5511 I CELL: 715-817-8322 
1320 Grand Avenue , Superior, WI 54880 

enbridge.com 
Integrity. Safety. Respect. 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * IMPORTANT NOTICE**** * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * 
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Unless otherwise indicated or obvious from the nature of the transmittal, the information contained in this email 
message is CONFIDENTIAL information intended for the use of the individual or entity named herein. If the 
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender using 
the above contact information or by return email and delete this message and any copies from your computer 
system. Thank you. 
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' . 
Sager, John E - DNR 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sager, John E - DNR 
Monday, April 13, 2015 14:18 
Lundquist, Greer I - DNR 
FW: Superior Terminal Tank 1 Ring Road BRRTS ID 02-16-563577 

Greer, This is a new Enbridge Terminal site that Kathleen just set up a BRRTS number for a few minutes ago. The 
coordinates ofthe release are in this handy Snag It map I attached. 

We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did . 

John Sager 
Phone: (715) 392-7822 
John.sager@wisconsin.gov 

From: Sager, John E - DNR 
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2015 14:10 
To: 'Alex Smith' 
Subject: RE: Superior Terminal Tank 1 Ring Road BRRTS ID 02-16-563577 

Alex, 

We have created an ERP site for this release. The BRRTS number is 02-16-563577 . Please use the BRRTS number as 
well as 11Superior Terminal Tank 1 Ring Road" when referencing this release. This release has contamination remaining 
that has concentrations of contaminants greater that the RCLs for the soil to groundwater pathway. This release will 
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need to be added to the GIS Registry submittal for the facility wide ERP site once the MOAs are completed and this site 
is transferred to the Facility Wide ERP site. 

We have a spill recorded at Tank 1 that occurred on Jan 1, 2006. The BRRTS number for the closed 2006 spill is 04-16-
548608. All the closed spill files are in Rhinelander so I do not have much information on the 2006 spill. Could this 
contamination be residual contamination from that spill? 

We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 

John Sager 
Phone: {715) 392-7822 
John.sager@wisconsin.gov 

From: Alex Smith [mailto:alex.smith@enbridge.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 07, 2015 15:52 
To: Sager, John E - DNR 
Subject: Superior Terminal Tank 1 Ring Road 

Attached is a technical memo for historical contamination encountered during the ring road excavation at Tank 
1. There is no known release or BRRTS number associated with this contamination; unfortunately it probably has 
been from years of mixer and valve releases. If you have any questions please let me know. 

Thanks, 

Alex Smith 
Environmental Analyst, LP US Environment Operations 

EN BRIDGE 
TEL: 715-398-47951 FAX: 832-325-5511 I CELL: 715-817-8322 
1320 Grand Avenue, Superior, WI 54880 

enbridge.com 
Integrity. Safety. Respect. 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * ****** *IMPORTANT NOTICE***** * ** * * * ******** ** * * ** 
Unless otherwise indicated or obvious from the nature of the transmittal , the information contained in this email 
message is CONFIDENTIAL information intended for the use of the individual or entity named herein . If the 
reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination , distribution or copying of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender using 
the above contact information or by return email and delete this message and any copies from your computer 
system. Thank you. 

2 



Sager, John E - DNR 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Follow Up Flag: 
Flag Status: 

John, 

Alex Smith <alex.smith@enbridge.com> 
Tuesday, April 07, 2015 15:52 
Sager, John E - DNR 
Superior Terminal Tank 1 Ring Road 
Tank 1 Ring Road Memo.pdf 

Follow up 
Flagged 

Attached is a technical memo for historical contamination encountered during the ring road excavation at Tank 1. There 
is no known release or BRRTS number associated with this contamination; unfortunately it probably has been from years 
of mixer and valve releases. If you have any questions please let me know. 

Thanks, 

Alex Smith 
Environmental Analyst. LP US Environment Operations 

EN BRIDGE 
TEL: 715-398-4795 I FAX: 832-325-5511 I CELL: 715-817-8322 
1320 Grand Avenue, Superior, WI 54880 

enbridge.com 
Integrity. Safety. Respect. 

* * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * * ******* IMPORTANT NOTICE* ************************ 
Unless otherwise indicated or obvious from the nature of the transmittal, the information contained in this email message 
is CONFIDENTIAL information intended for the use of the individual or entity named herein. If the reader of this message 
is not the intended recipient. or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient. you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this 
communication in error, please immediately notify the sender using the above contact information or by return email and 
delete this message and any copies from your computer system. Thank you. 
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